
From: Michael Kheng   
Sent: 15 April 2021 14:46 
To: Licensing (NELC)   
Subject: Calcutta Street Kitchen Indian Restaurant, 17 Seaview Street, Cleethorpes. DN35 8EU 
 
Good Afternoon 
 
We wish to hereby amend the application for a new premises licence in respect of Calcutta Street Kitchen 
Indian Restaurant, 17 Seaview Street, Cleethorpes. DN35 8EU as follows: 
 
Amend the following conditions within the application: 
 
Amend:  
CCTV images shall be retained for a period of no less than 28 days. 
To:  
CCTV images shall be retained for a period of no less than 28 days and correctly date and time marked. 
 
Amend:  
Challenge 21 shall be implemented, and a proof of age policy is to be applied with the accepted means of 
proof of age being: 
a) Passport 
b) Photo Driving Licence 
c) A recognised valid photo-id card bearing the PASS hologram 
To: 
Challenge 25 shall be implemented, and a proof of age policy is to be applied with the accepted means of 
proof of age being: 
a) Passport 
b) Photo Driving Licence 
c) A recognised valid photo-id card bearing the PASS hologram 
d) Any future accredited and accepted proof of age, as defined by Humberside Police 
 
Add the following conditions: 
An incident book shall be kept at the premise in which details of crime and/or disorder that relate to, or are 
linked with, licensable activities at the premises shall be recorded. This will include any refusal of the sale of 
alcohol. The incident book shall contain the following details; 
a) time, date and location of incident. 
b) nature of the incident 
c) the result of the incident. 
d) action taken to prevent further such incidents. 
e) each entry signed by the DPS or other responsible person employed at the premises and so authorised by 
the DPS. 
The incident book shall be made available to police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon 
request. Each entry shall be retained for a minimum period of 12 months from date of completion. 
 
Signs shall be displayed stating that the premises operate a Challenge 25 Policy 
 
All staff responsible for the sale of alcohol shall receive training in the Licensing Act 2003 in regards of the 
licensing objectives, offences committed under the Act and conditions of the Premises Licence. Written 
records of this training shall detail the time and date of the training, the name of those trained and the 
person providing the training. The records shall be retained for a period of no less than 12 months and made 
available upon request to police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority. 
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Polycarbonate/plastic crushable glassware and decanting of all bottles will be implemented for the whole or 
specified areas of the premises upon reasonable request of Humberside Police or North East Lincolnshire 
Council Licensing Authority for specific events. 
 
There must be a minimum of 20 covers available inside the premises at all times. 
 
The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal there and for 
consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal or with a takeaway meal or meal ordered for 
delivery. 
 
Any alcohol to be taken for consumption away from the premises, as an ‘off sale’, must be in a sealed 
container. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Michael Kheng CBii 
Kurnia Licensing Consultants Limited 
1 Beck Hill 
REEPHAM 
LN3 4EN 
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